NE IELD Newfield Appalachia PA, LLC

!_ One Williams Center, Suite 19500
Tulsa, OK 74172
1.866-415-4470

July 1, 2013

3

RE: OQil & Gas Lease dated effective as of August 06, 2009 in favor of HESS CORPORATION
covering Lands owned by you In Wayne County, Pennsylvania, Lease No. PARSE A “Lease”)

Dear BRI e——),

Newfield Appalachia PA LLC {"Newfield”) writes to you on behalf of itself and Hess
Corporation ("Hess") with respect to the above referenced lease. Newfield and Mess have
clected to release your lease, thus your lease will not be continued into the development
phase.

Pursuant to the terms of the lease, this letter is notice that Newfield and Hess will file of record
a Release of Lease in the offices of the Clerk of County in which the property resides.

Please be aware that all payments per the terms of the lease have been paid and no future
payments are due.

As always, thank you for your cooperation and if you should have any questions regarding this
letter, please contact the undersigned at 281-847-6041.

Scott A, Cavett
Onshore Landman
Newfield Appalachia PA, LLC,



